
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of the Borough Mayor 

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY 

TO: Brent Hibbert, Assembly President 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor k ~. ~ 
September 7, 2021 -&"<J r e::,_ _p _ 

Assembly Request I Response 

None 

Agreements and Contracts 

a. CES Purchasing Request for Ambulance Gurney System 
b. Human Resources Sole Source Waiver "Onboard" from NeoGov 
c . Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB22-004 North Peninsula 

Recreation Service Area Hydronic Piping Upgrade to Superior Plumbing & 
Heating, Anchorage, Alaska . 

d. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB22-002 Nikiski Fire Station # 1 Bay 
Exhaust System to Consolidated Contracting & Engineering, LLC., 
Anchorage, Alaska. 

e. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB22-003 Nikiski Fire Station #2 
Lighting Upgrades to Huffer Electric, Inc., Soldotna, Alaska. 

f. Solid Waste Dept. Sole Source Waiver to Southcentral Construction Inc. 
g. Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA)Purchase under HGAC 

Contract No. EEOB-19 Emergency Medical and Rescue Equipment from 
Sea Western, Firefighting Equipment Inc. 

Other 

• Investment Report Quarter Ended 06/30/21 
• Revenue-Expenditure Report - July 2021 
• Budget Revisions - July 2021 
• Capita l Project Reports - June 30, 2021 
• Tax Adjustment Request Approval 


